The Wills House was built in 1927 and was initially used as a weather station by H. Merrill Wills. It was donated to MSU in the 1940s and sits beside Mary Mayo Hall in West Circle. Today, the Wills house is no longer used as a weather station, but instead holds the offices of the Agriculture and Extension Education Curriculum Resource team.